From: Felder, Eric [efelder@lehman.com]
Sent: Monday, July 28, 2008 7:02 PM (GMT)
To: Lowitt, lan T [1lowitt@lehman.com]; Morton, Andrew J

[amorton@lehman.com]; Tonucci, Paolo
[paolo.tonucci@lehman.com]

Subject: RE: ABN not consenting

feels that way to me

From: Lowitt, Ian T

Sent: Monday, July 28, 2008 3:01 PM

To: Felder, Eric; Morton, Andrew J; Tonucci, Paolo
Subject: RE: ABN not consenting

Are the number of requests for novations increasing dramatically. Ian

From: Felder, Eric

Sent: Monday, July 28, 2008 2:40 PM

To: Morton, Andrew J; Lowitt, Ian T; Tonucci, Paolo; Wait, Christian;
Tonucci, Paolo; Humphrey, Thomas P

Subject: FW: ABN not consenting

another issue with novation...... we have had 3 issues today with
people not accepting novation requests

calyon
natexis
abn amro

this is starting to get accounts concerned.

From: McCourt, Erin

Sent: Monday, July 28, 2008 2:03 PM

To: Felder, Eric; Quinn, Jason; Canezin, Rene; Mitrokostas, Paul
Cc: Eickbush, Gregory

Subject: ABN not consenting

ABN london not consenting
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From: Keller, John F

Sent: Monday, July 28, 2008 1:58 PM
To: McCourt, Erin

Subject: FW: Novation 194382

FYI

Its a LDN trade -- fig you should see this though

From: bowon.lee(@abnamro.com [mailto:bowon.leei@abnamro.com] On Behalf Of
CDMO_Novation@uk.abnamro.com

Sent: Monday, July 28, 2008 1:48 PM

To: Afzal, Wasim

Cc: Triki, Ahmed; cdmo_novation@uk.abnamro.com; CDS Novations London;
CDS Novations NY; Perry, Justin; Assignments, RBC Credit;
tobias.phillips@rbs.com

Subject: Re: Novation 194382

Hello,

Unfortunately, ABN's assignment limits to face Lehman is currently full.
Due to the ABN/RBS merger, our risk limits are over inflated. We can not
consent to this assignment.

"Afzal, Wasim" <Wasim. Afzal@rbccm.com>
07/28/2008 01:13 PM

To: <cdmo_novation/@uk.abnamro.com>,
<CDSNovationsLondon@lehman.com>, <cdsnovationsny @lehman.com>,
<JMPERRY @LEHMAN.COM>, <ahmed.triki@lehman.com>

cc: "Assignments, RBC Credit"
<RBCCredit. Assignments@rbccm.com>

Subject: Novation 194382

From:
ROYAL BANK OF CANADA (Transferor/Step-Out Party)
To: ABN AMRO BANK N.V., LONDON (Remaining Party)

CC: Lehman Brothers International (Europe) (Transferee/Step-In
Party)

Re:  Request for consent to proposed transfer
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Step-out party reference number: please provide by replying to all
Remaining Party reference number:
Step-in party reference: 194382

RBC have verbally agreed with the proposed transferee and the remaining
party to the transfer by Novation of the transaction described below:

Novation trade date: 28 July 2008

Novation effective date: 29 July 2008

Novated notional amount: 45,000,000.00 EUR
Original trade date: 08 January 2007

Original effective date: 20 December 2006
Maturity date: 20 December 2011

Remaining Party: SELLER

Original notional amount: 316,500,000.00 EUR
Original Fixed Rate: 30 bps

Reference Entity: iTraxx Europe Series 6 Version 1

Reference Obligation (ISIN): [ ]

Please respond promptly as to your consent to the transfer by Novation
of this transaction, by replying to all addressees of this email.

This email is intended only for the use of the individual(s) to whom
it is addressed and may be privileged and confidential.

Unauthorised use or disclosure is prohibited. If you receive this
e-mail in error, please advise immediately and delete the original
message without copying, using, or telling anyone about its contents.

This message may have been altered without your or our knowledge and
the sender does not accept any liability for any errors or omissions
in the message.

This message does not create or change any contract. Royal Bank of
Canada and its subsidiaries accept no responsibility for damage caused
by any viruses contained in this email or its attachments. Emails may
be monitored.
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RBC Capital Markets is a business name used by branches and
subsidiaries of Royal Bank of Canada, including Royal Bank of Canada,
London branch and Royal Bank of Canada Europe Limited. In accordance
with English law requirements, details regarding Royal Bank of Canada
Europe Limited are set out below:

ROYAL BANK OF CANADA EUROPE LIMITED

Registered in England and Wales 995939

Registered Address: 71 Queen Victoria Street, London, EC4V 4DE.
Authorised and regulated by the Financial Service Authority.
Member of the London Stock Exchange

This message (including any attachments) is confidential and may be
privileged. If you have received it by mistake please notify the sender

by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Any
unauthorised use or dissemination of this message in whole or in part is
strictly prohibited. Please note that e-mails are susceptible to change.

ABN AMRO Bank N.V, which has its seat at Amsterdam, the Netherlands, and
is registered in the Commercial Register under number 33002587,

including its group companies, shall not be liable for the improper or
incomplete transmission of the information contained in this

communication nor for any delay in its receipt or damage to your system.
ABN AMRO Bank N.V. (or its group companies) does not guarantee that the
integrity of this communication has been maintained nor that this
communication is free of viruses, interceptions or interference.
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